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Kent Osmond - Fw: Consideration for a Checklist from SERT 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

Kent Osmond 

Cahill, Pat 

2015/04/09 1:24 PM 

Subject: Fw: Consideration for a Checklist from SERT 

Sir, 

As attached 

>>>Chris Fitzgerald 09/04/2015 11:46:08 AM >>> 

Kent, 

Page 1 of 2 

I would suggest this go through Insp. Cahill to discuss with the Chief. I see the merit as an investigative tool for 
the investigator. 

C. F. (Chris) Fitzgerald, S/Sgt. 
Chief Reviewer/Analyst 
RCMP "B" Division 
Criminal Operations Branch 
Suite 313 
P.O. Box 9700 
St. John's, NL. 
AlA 3T5 

(709 408 (Office) 
(709) 732 (Cell) 
(709 390 (Fax) 

ch ris. fitzgera ld@  

> > > Kent Osmond 2015/04/09 1:12 PM > > > 

Chris, 

Can we just go ahead and reach out, or should we go through you guys? 

Kent 

> > > Monty Henstridge 2015/04/09 1:05 PM > > > 

Hi Kent, 

As per our conversation, I was talking with S/Sgt Tom TOWNSEND this morning in relation to the DUNPHY file. 
As an aside he mentioned it might be worthwhile to reach out to SERT in Halifax to determine if they have some 
form of Checklist when investigating Officer Involved Shootings. This might be a good QI A process. Tom 
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recommends that we go through Crim Ops before reaching out but the contact information is listed below 
when/if you decide to go this route. 

Keith STOLHAKM (902) 645 (Work), (902) 476 (Cell) 

or 

Ron MACDONALD (902) 400 

Thanks 

Monty 
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